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Memo 
To:    Pastors, Parochial Administrators, School Administrators  
From: Glen Faulkner – Parish Security Coordinator  
Date: December 22, 2025  
Re: Two Advanced Threat Assessment Training classes available             

 

The Central California Intelligence Center (CCIC) is sponsoring two advanced behavioral threat assessment 
classes in Fairfield and Sacramento in February 2026.  Kevin Smith with Smith Strategics teaches both 
classes. The classes build on Smith’s basic behavioral threat assessment presentations, but participants are 
not required to complete the basic class before enrolling in the advanced class.  This is an excellent training  
opportunity for volunteers participating in parish safety teams.  

As I have written before, Smith’s behavioral threat assessment classes are informative, engaging, and are 
exceptional in clearly explaining the mindset of an active shooter.  This is an excellent training opportunity 
for volunteers participating in parish safety teams.  

There are no fees for these classes. The exact class locations will be provided once registration has been 
completed. Both classes are from 8:00 AM – 5:00 PM.   

The Fairfield class will be held on Tuesday February 10. 

Click to Register 
Download Flyer 

The Sacramento class will be held on Friday February 27.  

Click to Register 
Download Flyer 

Registration information can also be found on the CCIC’s website under the “Training” tab.  

 

      

https://sacrtac.org/EBForms.aspx?EBID=1062&EBType=R&RefID=
https://sacrtac.org/files/EBF/BTAFairfield021026_2.pdf
https://sacrtac.org/EBForms.aspx?EBID=1065&EBType=R&RefID=
https://sacrtac.org/files/EBF/BTAMather022726_2.pdf

